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In accordance with Florida Statutes Section 1004.70, Valencia Foundation is required to submit to the
District Board of Trustees of Valencia College for review and acceptance:

e Valencia Foundation’s audited financial statements for fiscal year ending March 31, 2011. The
foundation received an unqualified or clean opinion from the external auditors, Cross,
Fernandez and Riley, LLP. The audit has been reviewed and accepted by the Board of
Directors of Valencia Foundation.

e IRS Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax (Form 990) for fiscal year ending
March 31, 2011. The Form 990 was prepared by the auditors in conjunction with the annual
audit. The Board of Directors of Valencia Foundation reviewed before it was electronically
filed with the IRS.

e IRS Application for Recognition of Exemption (Form 1023). The foundation originally filed
Form 1023 in 1976 with the IRS to apply for recognition as a tax exempt organization. The
IRS determined the foundation to be exempt from Federal income tax in May 1976.

A copy of each item referenced above is attached along with a Direct Support Organizations Audit
Review Check List. The check list requires signatures by the President and Trustee Chair to indicate
review and acceptance of the above items. Upon completion, Valencia Foundation will submit the
checklist to the Auditor General and the State Board of Education.



DIRECT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS AUDIT
REVIEW CHECK LIST

DSO NAME: Valencia College Foundation
FOR THE YEAR ENDING: March 31, 2011

COLLEGE PRESIDENT'S RESPONSE TO DSO AUDIT:

In accordance with Section 1004.70 (2), Florida Statutes, did the chairperson of the board of trustees
appoint a representative to the board of directors and the executive committee of each direct support
organization established under Section 1004.70, Florida Statutes?

V' YES NO

In accordance with Section 1004.70(2), Florida Statutes, did the president or the president’s designee *
serve on the board of directors and the executive committee of the college’s direct support organization?

\/ YES NO

In accordance with Section 1004.70(4)(c), Florida Statutes, did the board of trustees approve all
transactions or agreements between one direct support organization and other direct support
organizations or between a direct support organization and a center of technology innovation designated
under s.1004.77, Florlda Statutes?

YES o v wa

In accordance with Section 1004,70(5), Florida Statutes, did this direct support organization submit to h
the board of trustees a copy of its federal IRS Application for Recognition of Exemption form (Form 1023)
and Its federal IRS Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax form (Form 990)?

\/ YES NO __ N/A

Did the board of trustees review the following Issues and accept the annual audit. College support of direct
support organization’s operating expenses. Annual change In the direct support organization’s net assets.
Direct Support Organization’s ability to cover indebtedness (both current and projected).

\/YES NO

PRESIDENT'S SIGNATURE and DATE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
CHAIRMAN'S SIGNATURE and DATE
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CROSS, FERNANDEZ & RILEY, LLP

Accountants & Consultants

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Valencia Community College
Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation™) as of March 31, 2011, and the related statements of activities and
cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Foundation’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as.
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc. at March 31, 2011, and the results of
its activities and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

The Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances on pages 4 through 10 are not a required part of
the basic financial statements but are supplementary information. We have applied certain limited
procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

/ LA
Lz, M L % e
Certified Public Accountants

August 9, 2011

201 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 800 e Orlando, FL 32801 e 407-841-6930 e Fax: 407-841-6347
Lakeland e Tampa e  Winter Haven

www.cfrcpa.com 3



Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc.

Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances

As the leadership of Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc. (the “foundation™), we offer
readers of the foundation’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the
financial activities for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011. We encourage readers to consider
this information in conjunction with the independent auditors’ report and the basic financial
statements included herein.

This report represents the foundation leadership’s overview of the organization’s financial health
and well-being. Consequently, we assume full responsibility for the completeness and reliability
of all information. To provide a reasonable basis for making these representations, the
foundation has established a comprehensive internal controls framework designed to protect the
foundation’s assets from loss, theft or misuse. These controls also allow the external auditors to
compile sufficient, reliable information for the preparation of the foundation’s financial
statements conforming to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP). Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the
foundation’s controls have been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance
that the financial statements will be free from material misstatement. We confirm that, to the best
of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects.

The foundation’s financial statements have been audited by Cross, Fernandez & Riley, LLP, a
firm of licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide
reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the foundation for the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2011 are complete, accurate and free of material misstatement. The independent audit
involved: a test-basis examination of evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; assessment of the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by the foundation’s management; and evaluation of the overall financial statement presentation.
The independent auditors concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for
rendering an unqualified opinion that the foundation’s financial statements for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2011 are accurately presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent
auditors’ report is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.

Financial Highlights

On March 31, 2011, the assets of the foundation exceeded its liabilities by $66,296,636 (net
assets). Of this amount:

o $6,968,031 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to provide academic, community and
college program support, as well as general and administrative support;
° $28,022,313 (temporarily restricted net assets) represents funds which have been limited

by donors with time restrictions or for special purposes; and



Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc.

Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances

. $31,306,292 (permanently restricted net assets) is the non-expendable portion of funds
that are invested in perpetuity.
. The foundation’s total net assets increased by $6,203,744 during the 2010-2011 fiscal

year, from $60,092,892 (as restated) to $66,296,636. This growth is largely attributable to
revenue from investment performance and private contributions.

. Net gains on investments for the fiscal year totaled $5.9 million, which accounted for 65
percent of the total revenue. The foundation received 23 percent, or $2.1 million, of
revenue from private and in-kind gifts.

One hundred percent of every gift to the foundation goes directly to the donor’s intention. So, a
$1,000 scholarship contribution will go entirely to scholarships without a percentage deducted
for administration, overhead or any other expense. The foundation’s operating budget is derived
primarily from revenue generated by leases on foundation-owned property, in-kind contributions
and %2 of 1 percent annualized and drawn quarterly from the endowment’s fair market value.
More than 60 percent of the budget comes from lease revenues and operating budget support
from Valencia Community College; 12 percent comes from interest and in-kind contributions.
The balance of the operating budget comes from endowment performance revenue.

Overview of the Financial Statements

A solid overview of the foundation’s financial health may be gleaned from the statements of
financial position, statements of activities, statements of cash flows and the notes to the financial
statements.

. The statement of financial position presents information on all of the foundation’s assets
and liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time,
increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of the foundation’s
financial position.

° The statement of activities shows whether revenues and other support exceeded expenses,
which results in an increase in net assets, or whether there is a decrease in net assets. All
changes in net assets are reported on the accrual basis, regardless of the timing of the
related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in these statements for some
items or events that will result in cash flows in future periods, if at all (e.g., unrealized
gains and losses on investments).

° The statement of cash flows identifies the changes in cash activity for the period. The
primary purpose of the statement of cash flows is to provide relevant information about
cash receipts and cash payments of the foundation throughout the fiscal year. For
example, accruals and unrealized gains and losses are adjusted to reflect only items
providing or using cash during the fiscal year.



Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc.

Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances

Statement of Financial Position

March 31, 2011
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,025,330
Investments 51,957,711
Pledges receivable - net 1,464,116
Florida prepaid tuition scholarships 1,429,875
Rental property — net 3,175,926
Other assets 195,155
Total assets 67,248,113
Liabilities 951,477
Net assets S 66,296,636

Investment holdings account for 77 percent of total assets. The purpose of the investment pool is
to preserve and enhance the real purchasing power of contributed funds, while providing a
stream of earnings to be used as financial support for Valencia Community College (the
“college” or “Valencia”). The value of the foundation’s investments totals approximately $52
million. A diverse asset allocation of equities, fixed income and alternative investments ensures
the foundation is able to provide for the short term, as well as the long term needs of the college.

Liabilities remain low at $951,477, which includes accounts payable and accrued expenses, as
well as deferred revenue and a liability related to a charitable gift annuity. It is important to note
that deferred revenue of $371,568 includes $155,284 received as of March 31, 2011 for the
foundation’s fifth signature event, A Taste for Learning. This fundraiser occurred April 2, 2011,
Just after the fiscal year ended. In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP), all revenues and expenses associated with the event are deferred on the financial
statements until the event occurs. At that time, net proceeds are reflected in the financial
statements. This event is not possible without the commitment of dozens of community partners
who contribute the venue, food, wine, décor, marketing, auction items and other resources to
make this event successful. It occurs every 18 months, so it is not part of cach fiscal year.

The foundation maintains positive balances in all net asset categories. As of March 31, 2011, 47
percent of the foundation’s net assets are permanently restricted net assets and 42 percent are
temporarily restricted net assets. The remaining balance of net assets, approximately 11 percent,
is unrestricted and may be used to meet the foundation’s ongoing obligations.



Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc.

Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances

Statement of Activities

Year ended March 31, 2011
Revenue:
Contributions $ 2,146,423
Florida prepaid matching contribution 463,236
State support 120,012
Rent 647,920
Investment income (including net realized and
unrealized gains) 5,917,522
Unrealized loss on Florida prepaid tuition scholarships (273,241)
Other revenue 125,145
Total revenue 9,147,017
Expenses:
Program 2,076,191
Management and general® 658,241
Fundraising™ 208,841
Total expenses 2,943,273
Change in net assets $ 6,203,744

* Management and general expenses and fundraising expenses are paid from the foundation’s
operating budget, which is derived primarily from lease payments for foundation-owned
properties. Not a single penny of the expenses reflected above comes from donor gifts.

The change in net assets resulted mainly from market gains in the investment pool. For the
second year in a row the foundation benefited from strong stock market performance which
provided 65 percent of total revenue. The foundation will continue to diligently monitor
investment pool performance and external market forces.

Contributions for the year totaled more than $2.1 million, with the majority of funds received
from donors as temporarily restricted for time restrictions or special purposes. Donor-restricted
endowment contributions were modest for the year at $145,167. We attribute this to the third
consecutive year without matching fund support from the Dr. Philip Benjamin Matching
Program. This state matching program was a powerful incentive for donors to contribute
endowed funds which provides perpetual college support. Although, the state legislature was
unable to allocate funding for this program, it continued to allow the foundation to request
matching fund support. However, with 36 months of unfunded match requests, the legislature
temporarily suspended the program, effective June 30, 2011.

T



Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc.

Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances

It should be noted that the state continues to allocate matching fund support for the First
Generation Matching Fund Program. The foundation received $120,012 in state match under this
program, which offers scholarships to students who are the first generation in their family to
attend college. Proceeds from the last signature event and other private contributions were
matched under this program and provided more than $221,000 in scholarship funds to eligible
students during the year.

Program services comprised 71 percent of total disbursements for the year, which provide crucial
college funding for scholarships, endowed faculty chairs, equipment and program funding.
Expenditures for scholarships and academic programs consist of 83 percent of program services.
As the college continues to experience a decline in state-funded operating support while their
enrollment levels remain high, the college will continue to look to the foundation for much
needed funds.

In an effort to help students address rising tuition costs, the foundation began implementation
during the year of a new online scholarship application program. This paperless application
process will be available to students in the next fiscal year and is expected to increase the
number of applications, as well as the amount disbursed. Students will be able to submit just one
application online and be considered for hundreds of foundation scholarships.

Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended March 31, 2011
Cash flows:
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 1,595,758
Net cash used in investing activities (2,113,778)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (518,020)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 9,543,350
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 9,025,330

The statement of cash flows provides information about the foundation’s major sources and uses
of cash and cash equivalents. It also provides another way of assessing the financial viability of
the foundation. For purposes of the cash flow, the foundation considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or fewer to be cash equivalents. With
more than $9 million in cash and cash equivalents, the foundation continues to maintain a solid
liquid financial position.

8



Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc.

Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances

Overall, cash and cash equivalents decreased 5 percent or $518,020 in fiscal year 2011. In
response to continued positive market performance, the foundation transferred more than $1.6
million to the investment pool from funds previously held in money market accounts and short-
term CDs, which provide minimal returns.

The foundation also expended $467,729 to purchase 36 prepaid scholarships from Florida
Prepaid College Foundation for Valencia’s Take Stock in Children program. Donor contributions
purchased prepaid tuition scholarships at a discounted rate. Local participants who successfully
complete the program receive a 2+2 prepaid tuition scholarship upon high school graduation. As
of March 31, 2011, the foundation has 100 prepaid Take Stock in Children scholarships, and the
first graduates are expected in 2013.

Cash and cash equivalents will decrease during the next fiscal year as construction begins on a
new library for the college’s Osceola campus. The foundation received $5 million in

contributions in prior years for library construction, which was delayed by lack of state capital
funding.

Performance Measures

The foundation’s president and board of directors set goals at the beginning of each year to
measure the foundation’s progress. Significant accomplishments for the year ended March 31,
2011 are as follows:

Development

= Celebrated third successful year of mentoring students under the Take Stock
in Children program.

= Collaborated with University of Central Florida to generate funds for the 2+2
DirectConnect program, which ensures Valencia graduates a seat at the
university.

= Prepared for the fifth signature event, A Taste for Learning, which occurred
April 2, 2011. This event was co-hosted by and net proceeds shared with
University of Central Florida Foundation.

= Established new board initiative on storytelling to educate board members on
the power of storytelling and how to craft their Valencia message for a variety
of audiences.



Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc.

Overview and Analysis of the Foundation’s Finances

Administration

= Awarded more than $1.3 million in scholarships to students.

= Continued to closely monitor investment pool performance and to review the
investment spending policy to ensure disbursements do not jeopardize the
financial health or longevity of the endowments.

= Saved more than 7 percent or $86,000 in budgeted operating expenditures
while still fulfilling the foundation’s mission to enhance learning, workforce
training and economic development in Central Florida by providing support to
Valencia Community College.

Goals for Fiscal 2012 and Beyond

= Provide opportunities for board members, faculty and students to share their
Valencia story with donors and potential donors.

= Expand deferred giving program.

= Enhance retention of donors.

= Integrate alumni relations department with the foundation and look for new
ways to expand the alumni program in the community.

The outcomes shared in this report would not have been possible without the commitment and
service of the foundation staff and our dedicated board of directors. Our board unfailingly
supports us in remaining true to our guiding principles and offering our donors and partners the
highest standards of professionalism. Because of their stewardship, the foundation is on very
solid financial ground and is poised for an exciting future.

Respectfully Submitted,

Geraldine Gallagher, CFRE
Valencia Community College Foundation President and CEO

Michelle Matis
Valencia Community College Foundation Vice President — Finance and Administration
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Valencia Community College Foundatio

Statement of Financial
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March 31, 2011
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,025,330
Investments 51,957,711
Pledges receivable, net 1,464,116
Florida prepaid tuition scholarships 1,429,875
Rental property, net 3,175,926
Other assets 195,155
Total assets $ 67,248,113
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 503,715
Deferred revenue 371,568
Trust liability 76,194
Total liabilities 951,477
Commitments and contingencies
Net assets
Unrestricted 6,968,031
Temporarily restricted 28,022,313
Permanently restricted 31,306,292
Total net assets 66,296,636

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 67,248,113

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
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Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc.

Statement of Activities

Temporarily — Permanently
Year ended March 31, 2011 Unvrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Revenues, gains, (losses) and other support:

Contributions § 323271 § 1,677,985 § 145,167 $2,146,423
Florida prepaid matching contribution 463,236 - - 463,236
State support - 120,012 - 120,012
Rent 647,920 — - 647,920
Interest and dividends 35,257 1,150,503 - 1,185,760
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments 93,826 4,637,936 - 4,731,762
Unrealized loss on Florida prepaid tuition
scholarships (273,241) - - (273,241)
Other revenue 84,830 40,315 - 125,145
Net assets released from restrictions 2,168,023 (2,168,023) -
Transfer of net assets - (67,075) 67,075 -
Total revenues, gains (losses) and other
support 3,543,122 5,391,653 212,242 9,147,017
Expenses:
Program 2,076,191 - - 2,076,191
Management and general 658,241 - - 658,241
Fundraising 208,841 — — 208,841
Total expenses 2,943,273 - — 2,943,273
Change in net assets 599.849 5,391,653 212,242 6,203,744
Net assets, beginning of year, as previously
reported 1,169,507 19,221,138 40,325,422 60,716,067
Restatement (Note 10) 5,198,675 3,409,522 (9,231,372) (623,175)
Net assets, beginning of year, as restated 6,368,182 22,630,660 31,094,050 60,092,892
Net assets, end of year 56,968,031  §28,022,313  $31,306,292  $66,296,636

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
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Supporting Services
Management

Year ended March 31, 2011 Program and General Fundraising Total
Salaries and Benefits $ 138,299 $405,437 $195,508 S 739,244
Scholarships and Academic Programs 1,716,781 - - 1,716,781
College & Community Relations 217,219 - - 217,219
Depreciation - 46,224 - 46,224
Board functions and development - 54,863 - 54,863
Other Operating Expenses - 54,763 - 54,763
Community Relations - 42,755 - 42,755
Professional Services - 21,237 - 21,237
Supplies & Materials - 15,684 - 15,684
Donor recognition and correspondence - - 13,333 13,333
Travel - 5,921 - 5,921
Fiduciary Fees - 5,200 - 5,200
Tuition Reimbursement 3,892 - - 3,892
Bad Debt Expense - 3,500 - 3,500
Equipment - 2,657 - 2,657

$2,076,191 $658,241 $2083841 $2i9431273

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
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Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc.

Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended March 31, 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 6,203,744
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided
by operating activities:

Depreciation 46,224
Decrease in value of trust liabilities (14,792)
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments (4,731,762)
Non-cash matching contribution for Florida prepaid tuition scholarships (463,236)
Unrealized loss on Florida prepaid tuition scholarships 273,241
Changes in:
Pledges receivable 212,806
Other assets (89,234)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (50,821)
Deferred revenue 209,588
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,595,758

Cash flows from investing activities: '
Purchase of investments (4,694,073)

Proceeds from sale of investments 3,071,110
Purchase of Florida prepaid tuition scholarships (467,729)
Payments to beneficiaries under trust liabilities (21,381)
Purchase of equipment (2,085)
Proceeds from sale of equipment 380
Net cash used for investing activities (2,113.778)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (518,020)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 9,543,350
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year S 9,025,330

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
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Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Activities
Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation™) was established in
1974 to serve as a direct support organization for Valencia Community College
(“Valencia”) as provided in Section 240.331 of the Florida Statutes. The Foundation is
included as a discretely presented component unit in the Valencia Community College
financial statements.

The Foundation’s principal function is to receive, hold, invest and administer charitable
contributions for Valencia Community College.

Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains and losses are classified
based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets
of the Foundation and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

o Unrestricted — Represents funds that are available without restriction for carrying
out the Foundation’s objectives.

o Temporarily Restricted — Represents funds whose use has been limited by donors
for time restrictions or specific purposes. When a restriction expires, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statements of activitics as net assets released from restrictions.

o Permanently Restricted — Represents the nonexpendable portion of funds that are
invested in perpetuity.

Liquidity

Assets are presented in the accompanying statement of financial position according to
their nearness of conversion to cash and liabilities according to their nearness of their
maturity and resulting use of cash.

15



Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Contributions and Donor-Imposed Restrictions

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recorded when made.
Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend
are subsequently met. Unconditional promises to give due beyond one year are reported
at the present value of their net realizable value, using risk-free rates applicable to the
years in which the promises are to be received.

Contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or are
restricted by the donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily or permanently
restricted support that increases those net asset classes.

When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and are reported in the statement of activities as net assets released
from restrictions. If a temporary restriction is fulfilled in the same time period in which
the contribution is received, the Foundation reports the support as unrestricted.

In-Kind Contributions

Contributions of donated assets and services are recorded at their estimated fair market
value at the date of receipt and are reflected as contributions in the accompanying
statement of activities. Contributions of services are recognized only if such services
create or enhance nonfinancial assets, would have been purchased if not provided by
donation, require specialized skills, and are provided by individuals possessing such
specialized skills and would otherwise be purchased by the Foundation.

Rental Revenue
Rent revenue is recognized on the straight-line basis over the terms of the respective
leases.

Cash Equivalents
The Foundation considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of

three months or less to be cash equivalents.

16



Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Investments

Investments are reported at fair value. Fair value is the price that would be received to
sell an asset in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date.

Purchase and sales of securities are recorded on a trade-date basis. Interest income is
recorded on an accrual basis. Dividends are recorded on the dividend date.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Foundation reports its financial assets and liabilities using a three-tier hierarchy, which
prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority
to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1
measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below:

e Level 1 — Valuation based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

e Level 2 — Valuation based on observable quoted prices for similar assets and
liabilities in active markets.

e Level 3 — Valuation based on inputs that are unobservable and are supported by
little or no market activity, therefore requiring management’s best estimate of what
market participants would use as fair value.

Fair value estimates discussed herein are based upon certain market assumptions and
pertinent information available to management as of March 31, 2011. The respective
carrying value of certain financial instruments approximates their fair values due to the
short-term nature of these instruments. These financial instruments include cash, pledges
due in one year or less, accounts payable and accrued expenses.

The Foundation’s Level 1 financial instruments consist of cash equivalents of $9,025,330
as of March 31, 2011 and investments of $44,380,160 as identified in Note 2 and are
valued based on quoted market prices.

17



Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

The Foundation’s Level 2 financial instruments as of March 31, 2011 consist of the
following:

e Florida Prepaid Tuition Scholarships of $1,429,875, which are valued using the
actuarial present value of the future contract benefits and expenses obligation. This
valuation method reflects the present value of estimated contract benefits and
expenses that will be paid in future years and is adjusted for the effects of projected
tuition and fees and dormitory housing fees increases and termination of contracts.

e Multi-strategy hedge fund of funds of §7,577,551 that is valued at its net asset value
as provided by the portfolio managers and may be redeemed on a quarterly basis
with 65 days notice (see Note 2). Valuation inputs for this fund have become more
observable during the year ended March 31, 2011 due to changes in the
liquidity/redemption options, which resulted in a transfer out of Level 3 to Level 2.

e Trust liability of $76,194, which is valued using the present value of estimated
future payments and mortality tables.

There were no Level 3 financial instruments as of March 31, 2011.

Pledges Receivable

Pledges that are legally enforced and measurable are recorded at their estimated
realizable value on a discounted basis. Pledges are recorded as revenue when pledged.
Specific uncollectible pledges are charged to expense when identified. An allowance for
doubtful accounts is maintained which is based on management’s assessment of the
collectability of pledges.

Rental Property
Rental property is stated at cost. Depreciation of the buildings are calculated using the
straight-line method over its estimated useful life of 32 to 40 years.

The cost of additions or improvements which substantially extend the useful life of the
buildings are capitalized. Repair and maintenance costs are charged to expense. Upon
sale or other disposition, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from
the accounts and any gain or loss is recognized.

18



Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Trust Liability
Trust liability represents an interest in a charitable gift annuity which requires that

payments be made to the donors until deceased, at which time the remaining principal
and income will become available for use by the Foundation. On an annual basis, the
Foundation reviews the need to revalue the liability to make distributions to the
designated beneficiaries based on actuarial assumptions. The present value of the
estimated future payments is calculated using a discount rate of 8% and applicable
mortality tables.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and is classified as an other-than-private foundation within the
meaning of Section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code and from state income taxes
under similar provisions of the Florida Income Tax Code. Therefore, no provision for
income taxes has been included in the accompanying financial statements.

The Foundation identifies and evaluates uncertain tax positions, if any, and recognizes
the impact of uncertain tax positions for which there is a less than more-likely-than-not
probability of the position being upheld when reviewed by the relevant taxing authority.
Such positions are deemed to be unrecognized tax benefits and a corresponding liability
is established on the statement of financial position. The Foundation has not recognized a
liability for uncertain tax positions. If there were an unrecognized tax benefit, the
Foundation would recognize interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in
interest expense and penalties in operating expenses. The Foundation’s remaining open
tax years subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service include the years ended
March 31, 2008 through 2010.

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the statements of activities and functional expenses. Salaries and
related payroll expenses are allocated among functional categories based on the estimated
proportion of time spent relative to each function. All other expenses are allocated based
on management’s estimate of the relative functional activity.
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Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenue, gains, other and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which potentially expose the Foundation to concentrations of credit
risk include cash balances in excess of federally insured deposit balances. The
Foundation has not experienced any losses on such accounts. The Foundation also has
significant investments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk. Investments are
made by investment managers engaged by the Foundation and the investments are
monitored for the Foundation by these same managers. Although the market value of
investments is subject to fluctuations on a day-to-day basis, management believes the
investment policy is prudent for the long-term welfare of the Foundation.

2. Investments

The fair value of investments consists of the following:

March 31, 2011

Level 1 Investments:
Fixed Income mutual funds $ 16,142,405
Equity mutual funds 19,685,383
International mutual funds 8,552,372
Total Level 1 44,380,160

Level 2 Investment:
Hedge fund of funds 7,577,551

$ 51,957,711

Fiduciary fees related to the investments for the year ended March 31, 2011 were $5,200
as reflected in the statement of functional expenses. During March 31, 2011, the
Foundation received refunds of $62,078 for fiduciary fees that were overcharged in prior
years which was recorded as other income.
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3. Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable consist of unconditional promises to give and are due as follows:

Mareh 31, 2011
Less than one year § 487,500
One to five years 1,105,000
1,592,500
Less unamortized discount (.2% —3.2%) (74,884)
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (53,500)
Net pledges receivable S 1,464,116

Substantially all of the Foundation’s pledges receivable are due from donors in Central
Florida.

4. Florida Prepaid Tuition Scholarships

Florida prepaid tuition scholarships consist of scholarships purchased by the Foundation
as part of the Take Stock in Children program. The funds are to be used for college
scholarships for selected individuals graduating from high school in Orange County. As
the scholarships are awarded, they are recorded as program expense on the statement of
activities. The prepaid scholarships are adjusted annually to the current value of the
scholarships as provided by the Florida Prepaid College Foundation, Inc. Amounts used
to purchase scholarships which go unused are refundable to the Foundation. During the
year ended March 31, 2011, the Foundation experienced an unrealized loss on Florida
prepaid tuition scholarships of $273,241, which was recorded on the accompanying
statement of activities.
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5. Rental Property

Rental property consists of the following:

March 31,

Notes to Financial Statements

2011

Rental property:
Land, Osceola property

§ 2,603,062

Land, downtown center 185,184
Building, downtown center 1.639,172
Total rental property 4427418
Less accumulated depreciation (1,251.492)

Rental property, net

$  3,175.926

6. Related Party Transactions

Lease Agreements

The Foundation leases land and a building to Valencia under two leases that expire on
November 18, 2052 and June 30, 2030. The rent specified in these leases may increase by
an amount that is mutually determined and agreed upon by the Foundation and Valencia.
The Foundation has received rents and reimbursement for certain operating expenses
from Valencia related to these leases. These receipts were $647,920 for fiscal year ended
March 31, 2011 and are reflected as rental revenue on the accompanying statement of

activities.

Accounts Pavable and Accrued Expenses

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses are amounts owed to Valencia for
reimbursement of certain operating expenses as follows:

March 31, 2011
Salaries and benefits S 33,810
Academic support 368,858

S 402,668
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Total expenses paid to Valencia for academic support for the year ended March 31, 2011
amounted to $1,677,553 and are included in scholarships and academic programs on the
statement of functional expenses.

Due from Valencia
Included in other assets are credit card donations of $38,425 to the Foundation processed
by Valencia. The Foundation typically receives the funds within thirty days.

Contributed Services

Contributed services from Valencia are recognized as contributions and management and
general expenses in the statements of activities at their estimated fair values. In-kind
donations and expenses during the year ended March 31, 2011 were comprised of the

following:
Description Amount
Salary support $261,395
Various general and administrative expenses 83.886
$345,281
7. Retirement Plan

Effective January 1, 2007, all employees of the Foundation were classified as employees
of Valencia. Most employees working in regularly established positions of Valencia are
covered by the Florida Retirement System (“FRS”). The FRS is primarily a State-
administered, cost-sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit retirement plan (the
“Plan”). FRS provisions are established by Chapters 121 and 122, Florida Statutes,
Chapter 112, Part IV, Florida Statutes; Chapter 238, Florida Statues; and Florida
Retirement System Rules, Chapter 60S, Florida Administrative Code, wherein eligibility,
contributions and benefits are defined and described in detail. Essentially, all regular
employees of participating employers are eligible to enroll as members of the FRS.

Benefits in the Plan vest at 6 years of service. All members are eligible for normal
retirement benefits at age 62 or at any age after 30 years of service, which may include up
to 4 years of credit for military service. The Plan also includes an early retirement
provision, but imposes a penalty for each year a member retires before his or her normal
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retirement date. The Plan provides retirement, disability, and death benefits, and annual
cost-of-living adjustments.

A Deferred Retirement Option Program (“DROP”) subject to provisions of Section
121.091, Florida Statutes, permits employees eligible for normal retirement under the
Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit payments while continuing employment with an
FRS employer. An employee may participate in the DROP for a period not to exceed 60
months after electing to participate. During the period of DROP participation, deferred
monthly benefits are held in the FRS Trust Fund and accrue interest.

The State of Florida establishes contribution rates for participating employers.
Contribution rates during the 2010-2011 fiscal year were as follows:

Percent of Gross Salary

Employer
Class or Plan Ewmployee (4)
Florida Retirement System, Regular 0 10.77
Florida Retirement System, Senior Management Services 0 14.57
Deferred Retirement Option Program — applicable to members
from all of the above classes or plan 0 12.25
Florida Retirement System, Reemployed Retiree (B) (B)
Notes:

(A) Employer rates include 1.11 percent for the post-employment health insurance subsidy. Also, employer rates, other
than for DROP participants, include .05 percent for administrative costs of the Public Employee Optional
Retirement Program.

(B) Contribution rates are dependent upon retirement ¢lass or plan in which reemployed.

The Foundation’s liability for participation is limited to its payments, reimbursed to
Valencia, of the required contribution at the rates and frequencies established by law on
future payrolls of Valencia. The Foundation’s contributions for the year ended March 31,
2011 totaled $66,099, which were equal to the required contributions for the fiscal year.
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8. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

March 31, 2011
Scholarships S 16,124,787
Academic program support 6,282,919
Capital projects — Osceola campus 5,000,000
Teaching chairs 614,607
Total $ 28,022,313

Temporarily restricted net assets released from restrictions are as follows:

Year ended March 31, 2011

Scholarships § 1,847,633

Academic program support 245,448

Teaching chairs 74,942

Total $ 2,168,023
9. Permanent and Board-Designated Endowment Funds

The Foundation has donor restricted endowment funds that are restricted to investment in
perpetuity and are recorded as permanently restricted net assets. The returns on the donor
restricted endowment funds have been included in temporarily restricted investment
income on the statement of activities since they are restricted by the donor for
scholarships and academic program support. The general spending guideline is to support
an annual payout of at least four percent from those accounts that have attained their
minimum and expected level of donor contributions along with all applicable state,
federal and any other matching monies due. Carry-over of unspent distributions and
special payments in excess of the annual spending policy are allowable expenditures only
with the special approval of the board of directors.
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9. Permanent and Board-Designated Endowment Funds (Continued)

The Foundation has a board designated endowment fund recorded as unrestricted net
assets which was designated by the Board in 2007 for the Title IIT East Campus Fund for
which the earnings are designated for academic support and teaching chairs at Valencia’s
East Campus.

The endowment funds are invested in accordance with the investment policies of the
Foundation in order to preserve and enhance the real purchasing (i.e., inflation-adjusted)
power of the pooled investment fund while providing a relatively predictable, stable and
constant, stream of earnings. The Foundation’s performance objective is to grow the
market value of assets net of inflation, administrative and investment expenses, over a
full market cycle (generally defined as a five to seven year period) without undue
exposure to risk. In quantitative terms, the objective is to earn a total return over inflation
without exceeding a standard deviation of 1.2 times a weighted benchmark index. The
benchmark index for the Foundation will be comprised of each asset class index weighted
by its target allocation. It is also expected that the portfolio will outperform on a nominal
or risk-adjusted basis this weighted benchmark index over a full market cycle.

The Foundation’s endowment net assets consist of following

Temporarily — Permanently
March 31, 2011 Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Donor restricted endowment

funds 5 - §$28,022,313  $31,300,292  $59,328,605
Board designated endowment
fund 552,695 — - 552,695

$552,695  $28,022,313  $31,306,292  $59,881,300

26



Valencia Community College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

9. Permanent and Board-Designated Endowment Funds (Continued)

Changes in the endowment net assets for the year ended March 31, 2011 are as follows:

Temporarily ~ Permanently
Year ended March 31, 2011 Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets at

March 31, 2010, as previously

reported $212,732 $19,221,138  $40,325,422  $59,759,292
Restatement (Note 10) 276,943 3,409,522 (9,231,372) (5,544,907)

Endowment net assets at
March 31, 2010, as restated 489,675 22,630,660 31,094,050 54,214,385

Changes in endowment net assets
as reflected on the statement of

activities - 5,391,653 212,242 5,603,895
Net realized and unrealized gains 66,039 = - 66,039
Distributions (3,019) — - (3,019)
Endowment net assets at

March 31, 2011 $552,695 $28,022,313  §31.306.292  $59.881,300
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10. Restatement

The Foundation restated and decreased total net assets by $623,175 as of March 31, 2010
as a result of the following:

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets
L. S - $8,772,964 $(8,772,964) S -
2. 5,198,675 (4,740,267) (458,408) -
3. — (623,175) — (623,175)
$5,198,675 $3,409,522 $(9,231,372) $(623,175)

1. To reclassify investment gains on endowment corpus from permanently restricted to temporarily
restricted for future expenditure on scholarships and academic programs.

2. To adjust unrestricted, temporarily and permanently restricted net assets to actual for board
designated net assets that should be unrestricted, an endowment pledge improperly recorded as
temporarily restricted and funds spent for their intended purpose but not released from temporarily
restricted net assets.

3. To decrease temporarily restricted net assets for prior year pass-through funds improperly
recorded as a contribution. Amount should have been recorded as a liability to Valencia.

11.  Subsequent Events

The Foundation has evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to March 31,
2011 as of August 9, 2011, which is the date the financial statements were available to be
issued. Subsequent events occurring after August 9, 2011 have not been evaluated by
management. No material events have occurred since March 31, 2011 that require
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.
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CERTIFICATION OF PRIVATE CONTRIBUTIONS FOR FIRST GENERATION MATCHING GRANT PROGRAM

Valencia Community College Foundation
CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 1, 2010

As required by the First Generation Matching Grant Program Guidelines, the following are the amounts of private contributions requested to be matched by state
dollars. These private contributions, which are to provide scholarships for an individual both of whose parents did not complete a baccalaureate degree; or in the case of
any individual who regularly resided with and received support from only one parent, an individual whose only such parent did not complete a baccalaureate degree.
These funds were received on or before December 1, 2010 and have not been matched from previous state appropriations.

FIRST GENERATION MATCHING GRANT (FGMG)
TOTAL PRIVATE CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED BY
USE DECEMBER 1, 2010
FGMG Scholarship Matching (100%) $120,012

Chapter 1011.85(4)(c), Florida Statutes, states: “The audit of each foundation receiving state funds from this program must include a certification of accuracy in
the amount reported for matching funds.”

Auditor Certification of Accuracy

This is to certify that the contributions reported in the certification of private contributions described above are accurate according to college records. The
contributions reported were aligned with the mission of the college and certified by the college board of trustees. The funds were received by December 1, 2010
and have not been matched from previous state appropriations.

ﬁ,w,%m% '9’/3/%.,4"@
August 9, 2011

Signature of Foundation Auditor Date

Cross, Fernandez & Riley, LLP

Please print name
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From IncomeTax |—afsa4m —
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a}{1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 20 1 0
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VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 980 2010) FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785 page2
tement oFProgram Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Ml ...........ooveeiierneneniniionnieiiensinins i g L]

1  Briefly describe the crganization's mission:
T0 SUPPORT THE ACTIVITIES OF VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE IN ORDER TO

ENHANCE LEARNING, WORKFORCE TRAINING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IN
CENTRAL FLORIDA THROUGH THE SUPPORT OF SCHOLARSHIPS, TEACHING CHAIRS,
PROGRAMS AND BUILDINGS FOR VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE.

2 Did the crganization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

e PrOFFOM BI0 OFOBEZY oot oot Eves [XINo
If “Yes,"” describe these naw services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . ............ Cves Iz] No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.
Sectlon 501(c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4847(a){1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each ram service reported.
4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ ’ « including grants of $ i » )(Revenue $ )
THE FOUNDATION SUPPORTS THE ACTIVITIES OF VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE BY
MAKING DIRECT CONTRIBUTIONS AND PROVIDING A BUILDING TO THE COLLEGE.
THE FOUNDATION'S GUIDING PRINCIPLES INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING: TO
STEWARD THE RESOURCES ENTRUSTED TO OUR CARE (2) TO MAKE ENHANCEMENT OF
STUDENT LEARNING THE CENTER OF OUR WORK (3) TO PROVIDE OPPORTUNITIES TO
INDIVIDUALS WHO MIGHT NOT OTHERWISE BE ABLE TO ATTEND COLLEGE (4) TO
INVEST WLISELY AND CONSERVATIVELY (b 5 TO PARTNER WITH THE COLLEGE TO
MEET ITS MISSION IN THE COMMUNITY (6 5 TO COMMUNICATE OPENLY, FREQUENTLY
AND HONESTLY WITH OUR CONSTITUENTS (7) TO HONOR THE PRIVACY OF OUR
DONORS AND FRIENDS (8) TO VALUE DIVERSITY IN ALL ITS FORMS AND RESPECT

THE DIGNITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL TO ENSURE WE MEET BOTH THE LETTER AND
THE SPIRIT OF THE LAWS THAT GOVERN OUR WORK.
4b (Code: ) Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4c (Code: ) Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e__ Total program service expenses P> 1,932,978.
032002 Form 980 (2010)
12:21-10
2
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VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2010) __FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785 Page3
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I£"Y6S," COMPIBLO SCHBAUIB A ....................coovvoeeeveeeeeseeveveesenees e ser s ss e st bs s et vttt ee e 11X
2  Isthe organization required to complste Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? | ..., 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities cn behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If *Yes,” Complote SCheaUIe G, PAItI . . ... 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the crganization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C,Part Il e 4 X
5§ Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c})(5), or 501(c}(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes." complete Schedule C, Part il . s | N/
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes, * complete Scheduls D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization recsive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complate Schedule D, Part il . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? if "Yes, " complete
SCROAUIB D, PAITHIE | ..............oevoeeeeeneveeeseeeeeeessesesscessmes s tes s easse e ssssses s sastasss st saa e ssensssss s sase s sass et enss e snsanseeserens 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amcunt in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? if °Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
I *Yes," COmplete SChedUIB D, PAIY | . .. . ....oooooeeemi—————— e X
11  Ifthe organization's answer to any of the following questions is *Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts W1, VI, Vill, X, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PertVI ... oo ee oot eee e ere s e ettt e e reenessenreesereeresessereneen 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, {ine 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . ... . ... ... 11b X
¢ Did the crganization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If *Yes,” compiete Schedule D, PAVIIl . _...........mmmmmrermsismsssseesmsrons 11¢ X
d Dld the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, tine 167 If *Yes, " COMPIEte SCHOAUIE D, PAILIX | . ... ......cccooivvroremrsresscerrssssesses e seser s sossesee s mdj [ X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabiltties in Part X, line 25? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X . . 1te| X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liabifity for uncertaln tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Pant X . | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Iif "Yes, " complete
SChodule D, Parts X, XILBIAXHI .................ooooossoesssssessssssssssssessresoeseseessosss s s sesess s ssssseses s sssisses 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consoclidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
if °Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xil, and Xlil Is optional . ... .. [ 12b X _
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1NA)i)? If *Yes,” complete Schedule € 143 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .. . . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Perts land V. . . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, cclumn (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes," complete Scheduie F, PartsllandV . 15 X
18 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If *Yes, " complete Schedule F, Partslltand IV | . ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! . . . . .. 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIIl, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes,* COMPIBIE SCROUIB G, PAItI | . ... ..ooooeeeoooseeeeeeoesooesseeeseeesseeseeeeseseeeseeeeeeeees e seeees 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? /f “Yes,"
COMPIBtS SCHETUI G, PAIEII .. _.......e——————eisirert s 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? I *Yes, " complete Schedule H . ............c...cccooveccnmenmmecrniennces | 202 X
b If "Yes" to line 203, did the organizaticn attach its audited financial statements to this retum? Note. Some Form 990 filers that
operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) ...........oococcviiii i 20b
Form 990 (2010)
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VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (201 FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785 Ppaged
[Part V] Eﬁoeckllst of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If *Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts fand il . ..o 21 | X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 22 If *Yes,* complete Schedule I, PArts 1BNA M . ... 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi), Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f “Yes," complste
SOHBAUIBY ||| ..o tveess e sees s s s sssn s s 80 et et s b 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes,* answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedulo K. If "NO", GO BOENB 25 | | ...t ee e prs s s 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . | 240
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY tAX-BXEMPEDOMAST .. et enaeeratesit s b sssnsssetas s ses e s ebe e e e ea e bR bbb e 24c
d Did the crganization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . . ................... | 24d
25a Section 801(c)(3) and 501(c}{4) arganizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complote Schedule L, Part] | .. ... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 880 or 990-EZ? /f *Yes,® complete
SCREAUIB L, PAItE e esssssbts st a e st R eE e bbb bR ba e | 26b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustes, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person ocutstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll . ... | 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant sefection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? /f "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIBL, PEILII | | | | e reess e sess s s s s s ae s et et e g R R bbb e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A cument or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yas, " complete Schedule L, PartV . ... 2Ba L
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? If "Yes, ® complete Schedule L, PartIV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or Indirect ownier? If *Yes, " complete Schedule L, PArtIV. . __._...........ccocoweeeeerrmmeersmessen 28c] | X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? ¥ "Yes,® complete Schedule M | . ... ... 20 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If *Yes,” COMPIBE SCHEAUIBM .. ..........cooommmmrsrmsssissmimmsssissesssssmsesessecessiesessese 30 X
31 Did the organizaticn llquidate, terminate, or dissoive and cease operations?
If *Yes," complote Schedulo N, PArt 1 e —————————— e 31 X
32 Did the crganization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIB N, PAITIE ||| oo vt st oo mss b s sttt R et e bR e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 1003 of an entity disregarded as separate from the orgenization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-32 If *Yes," complote Schedule R, Part | . ..o 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxabls entity?
If *Yes," complete Schedulo R, Parts Il, ll, IV, and V,line 1 i | X|
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section S12(b)(13)? ... 35 X
a Did the organizaticn receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of
section 512(0)(13)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, 02 . ... ..o Yes (X1 o
86 Section 501(c}(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related orgamzaﬁon?
If *Yes," complote SChedUIB B, PArt VLIIN@ 2 || ..........cccooooeoenetereceseenestssee ettt ese s ssessistessenicnseneaseseessnesssssans 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that Is not a related organization
and that is treated as a parinership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI | . . . . . . 37 X
Did the organization complete Schedute O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 980 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... ocoociein oo 3g | X
Form 990 (2010)
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VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 980 (2010) FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785 Page5
[PartV] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse toany questioninthisPatV. ..., CJ
Yes { No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter-0-if not applicable ............................ 1a 5|
b Enter the number of Farms W-2G included in ine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... . ... 1b 0]
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WInNINGS 10 PrIZO WIMNEIS? ..............c...ooceeiemrrrsrirernsceeeusessestsonssasesssesesessesss o saseresonsse oo sseetensemre it sessbasessessas sassbasss s 1c { X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum | ..................... 2a 2
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . ... 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? . ... 3a X
b i "Yes,* has it filed a Form 880-T for this year? /f “No," provide an explanation in Schedule © . . .. . . ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? qa | X
b 1 “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: > CAYMAN ISLANDS
Sea instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction at any time during thetaxyear? ... ... Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . ... ... 5b X
c If *Yes, to line 5a or Sb, did the organization file FOMBBBE-T? | ... ... ......ccorimiieeoreeeenenemeresaesecsennes 5c
6a Doas the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were NOt taX dEUCHDIE? ... _....__..........ccccooe erromereerereesssssesomsssessssmsmsssssssnsenne s ssssrssssssssssree 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every salicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deduUCtiBIO? | e e e s er e et et et tnrt et 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partiy as a contribution and partiy for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. ... .. ... ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O MHIB FOMM B2B2? ...t eeeeees e eeeee et e sesasssssssa e se e s s s S ees e rRee e Rs a8 SRR eSSt Re b e e a1 e s e e rae e Rt et ran 7c X
d If *Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8262 filed QUG the YOar _._.............c.oocereemevseseres |_7a |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . 7o
t Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... .. il
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization fils Form 8899 as requlred? | 79 | N% g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h N
8 Bponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 508{a}(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting N/A
erganization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a spensoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 48862 ..._...........ccooooiiniciiiveennn AN AR 8a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 8b
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fess and capital contributions included on Part Vill, tine 12 . ..................... N/ 42
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part VIil, iine 12, for public use of club facilities . ... 10b
11 Section 501(c}{12) organizations, Enter:
a Gross Income from members or ShAarehOMErS | _.............c...ccovosvesrcereescressssseecrersseee] N/A  |11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received IEMheML) | ... ... eressresesens 11b
12a Section 4947(a}(1) non-exempt charitable trusts, Is the organization filing Form 980 in lieu of Form 10417 128
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .N/A | 12b |
13 Section 501(c}{29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ... ... N/B . |13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ... ... ... .. | 18b
¢ Entertheamount of reserves 0nhand || .. ... 13¢ _
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services duringthetaxyear? . . o 14a X
b_If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? if "No," provide an explenation in Schedule O ........................... 14b
Form 990 (2010)
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VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 890 (2010) FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785 pPageb
ovemance, Management, and DIScloSure Foreach *Yes" respanse to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No® response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part VI ... ..o @
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the taxyear .. .. ... 1a 5 9|
b Enter the numbser of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... ... 1b 59|
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employese have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
Officer, IreCtor, trUStEe, Or KBY MPIOYBE? .._..............ccc.cccocssvesressesseesess aseseeeesseos s ses st sessssns s esere 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a managemeant company crother person? ... .............ccococeeeeveeennn. 3 L
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 880 was filed? 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . |5 )_i__
6 Does the organization have Members O SIOCKNOIABIS? . __..........cccoouuimmmemeiensesssssessesssssssssssssssessssssseesssssnsssssessessoes 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
GOVEIMING BOUY? .__.....oo.coooo oo eeeeeseresesese s eeeemesseese s oee e ee s eesresee st sreserssansessssreseese 7a X
b Are any decisions of the goveming body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? ... ... 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the mestings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the following:
@ TROGOVEMING DOTY? ..o e eeeeos e rasesoessesesssssss s sossssse st es s sems e oo 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ...t reeseseienens g | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustes, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in SCheaUIB O _................cocoveiieciciicivs 9 X
Section B. Policles (This Section 8 requests information about policies not required by the Intermal Revenue Code.)
Yos | No_
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affillates? ... . . . eee—— 10a X
b If “Yes,"” does the organization have written pclicies and procedures govemning the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? ..., 0]
1ta Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 980 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? | 11a_ X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form $80.
12a Doss the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if *No,"go toline 13 | . . .. ..., 12a| X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
B0 CONMICIS? ... . oo eeeeeeeeensss e e ssrsse s e 125 X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, * describe
in Schedule OROW thiS IS TONG | . . . . . o eeeee— 2] X |
13 Does the organization have a written WhISHEDIOWET POIICY? ...........c.cc..eeeereeeresrnesessess e sensseennsesen e sesesseee s BlX
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction POIICY? __................ccccccocvmmeresesesssssssssensssersneee 1u X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . ...............— 1Ba| X |
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If "Yes" to line 18a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
18a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUANG thB YEAI? . ... eoecooeoeecereeeosssesteeees st s s s seesseeseseeeseeeseeseessesessere s essesaes e 16a X
b If "Yes,® has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... BT U TR O U OO ROV R PO T VPR UUPPTUU P PR VU UUPTS PP UPUUURUTN 16b
Section C. Disclosure _
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 is required to be filed P NONE
18

19

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 980, and 980-T (501(c)(3)s onty) available for
public inspection. Indicate how you make these available, Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website ] Upon request
Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its govemning documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organizaticn: P>
GERALDINE GALLAGHER -~ 407-582-3150
190 SOUTH ORANGE AVENUE, ORLANDO, FL 32801
452008 Form 990 (2010)
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VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2010) FOUNDATION, INC. . 23-7442785 Page?
ompensatlon of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse toany questioninthis Part VIl oo L]

Section A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Completa this table for all persens required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

@ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizaticns), regardiess of amount of compensaticn.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of *key employee.”
® Ligt the organization's five currant highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related crganizations.,

@ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
© List all of the organizaticn's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
mora than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.
[ check this box if neither the crganization nor any related arganization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
A) (8) ) (D) (E) )
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week = from from related other
(describe g the organizations compensation
hoursfor |5 | & 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related § B g g (W-2/1088-MISC) organization
organizations| 3 % _ § g § and ri:;!a;ed
in Sc(l;?dule § Elites % organizations
TIMOTHY BAKER
MEMBER 1 ) 00 X 0 . 0 . 0 .
CECBLIA BONIFAY
MEMBER 1.00}iX 0. 0. 0.
AMY BOSLEY
MEMBER 1 . 00 X 0 . 0 . 0 .
§. SCOTT BOYD
MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
MS, JRRRY BUCHANAN
MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
PATRICK BUFFA
MEMBER 1.00iX 0. 0. 0.
BRIAN BUTLER
MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
ALAN BYRD
ME¥BER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
MARISA CARNEVALE-HENDERSON
MEMBER 1 . 00 X 0 . 0 . 0 .
KATHY CARR
MEMBER 1 . 0 0 X 0 . 0 . 0 .
DEBBIE CLEMENTS
MEMBER 1.00i{X 0. 0. 0.
MARY SMEDLEY COLLIER
MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
STRVEN DAVIS
MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
ROBERT RVANS
MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
JOSE FAJARDO
MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
CAROLYN FENNELL
MEMBER 1.00]|X 0. 0. 0.
K, SUE FOREMAN
MEMBER 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-21-10 7 Form 980 (2010)

13451101 746357 823100

2010.04041 VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE 823100_1



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 880 (2010) FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785 Page8
| Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employses, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A ) © ®) [5) ®
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (chack all that apply) compensaticn compensation amount of
wesk — from from related other
(describe § the organizations compensation
hoursfor |2 g E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g B g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
|3 (2, | £ [ -garizatons
8|8 6 ol iz
0) g E g § pgg E e
THOMAS FRANKLIN
MEMBER 1 - 0 0 x 0 . 0 . 0 .
JAY GALBRAITH
MEMBER 1 . 00 X 0 . 0 . 0 .
ANDY GARDINER
MEMBER 1.00X 0. 0. 0.
BLIZABETH GIANINI
MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
ANTHONY IORIO
MEMBER 1 . 0 0 X 0 . 0 . 0 .
TERESA JONES
MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
HAL RANTOR
MEMBER 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.
WILLIAM KERCHER
MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
LORI KIPER
MEMBER 1 . 0 0 X 0 . 0 . 0 .
b Sub-tOtal e > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl Section A ... . » 200,756. 84,586.] 43,634.
d Total (addlines Thand 16) ... 200,756. 84,586, 43,634.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustes, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If *Yes," complote Schedule J for SUCHIAIIGUAL .. _............cccccorooeorrsresiososceesssssssssessesere s sssosseee 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and ather compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If *Yes," complete Schedule J forsuchindividual . .. ... 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on fine 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? if *Yes, " comploto Schedule J for SUCh POrSON ...t | 8 X

Soction B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $1060,000 of compensation from

the organization. NONE
(A) (B} {©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization P> 0
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 980 (2010)
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VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 980 (2010) FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785
art Vll| section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D} (E) ®
Nams and title Average Position Aeportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) cempensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
§ ] organization (W-2/1039-MISC) from the
3 8 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
g|8 g and related
Elz g g organizations
HHEHHE
HE AR IR
JONNI KIMBERLY
MEMBER 1.00(|X 0. 0. 0.
PAUL RINSER
MEMBER 1.00(|X 0. 0. 0.
MICHAEL LINGERFELT
MEMBRR 1 . 00 X 0 . 0 . 0 0
DAMIEN MADSEN
MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
RAYMBR MAGUIRE
MEMBER 1.00}X 0. 0. 0.
RICHARD MALADECKI
MEMEER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
HENRY MALDONADO
MEMBER 1 . 00 X 0 . 0 . 0 .
OLFAT MANSOUR
MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
JULIO MARTINEZ
MEMBER 1 - 0 0 x 0 . 0 . 0 .
RICHARD MCCREE
MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
DEBORAE MEARS
MEMBER 1 . 0 0 x 0 . 0 . 0 .
KEVIN MYERS
MEMBER 1 . 0 0 X 0 . 0 - 0 .
ROSEMARY O'SHEA
MEMBER 1 0 0 0 x 0 . 0 . O .
JAMES PALMER
MEMBER l . 0 0 X 0 . 0 . 0 .
BRAD PIERCE
MEMBER 1 . 0 0 X 0 . 0 . 0 .
CHARLIE ROGERS
MEMBER 1 . 0 0 X 0. 0 . 0 .
LINDA ROLF
MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
BARBARA ROPER
MEVBER 1.00(x 0. 0. 0.
GEORGE RUIZ
MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
WAYNE SCHOOLFIELD
MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
JTotalto Part Vil, Section A N6 1G ... oo
032201 12-21-10
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VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2010)

FOUNDATION, INC.

23-7442785

a I| Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) © (D) (€) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week g the crganizations compensation

§ i organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the

T % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization

s ] and related

g g Elg organizations

o - h-3 % .

HHEHHE
JOANNE SERROS
MEMBER 1 . 0 0 X 0 . 0 - 0 .
SANFORD SHUGART
MEMBER {NON-VOTING) 1.00|X 5,393. 0. 0.
ANN SONNTAG
MBMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
JUDY SPENCER
MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
HELEN VON DOLTEREN-FOURNIER
MEMBER 1.00}X 0. 0. 0.
LARRY WALKER
MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
KATHLEEN WALTERS
MEMBER 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
DAVID WEBB
MEMBER 1.001|X 0. 0. 0.
TANYA WILDER
MEMBER 1 . 0 0 X 0 . 0 . 0 .
JEAN WILSON
MEMBER 1 . 0 0 X 0 . 0 . 0 .
DIANE YOUNG
MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
JBSS BAILES
SECRETARY 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
GERALDINE GALLAGHER
PRESIDENT AND CEO 40.00 X 96,660. 84,586. 33,310.
LINDA LANDMAN-GONZALEZ
BOARD CHAIR 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
LORI SIMS
BOARD TREASURER 1 . 00 x 0 . 0 . 0 .
MICHELLE MATIS
VICE PRESIDENT OF FINANCE 40.00 X 98,703. 0.] 10,324.
Total to Part Vil, Section A N8 16 .ccevrosiomiimniooiiisicsssnness 200,756, 84,586.] 43,634.
032201 12-21-10
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VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 980 (2010} FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785 Page9
art Statement of Revenue
B C (D)
Total (rgw)lenue Re!attta’d or Unr(e!e,ned ex",’,‘&:,’wf‘;‘om
exempt function business ctlolrl\'; 5&{2
revenue revenue Sg T3oors14 s
gg 1a Federated campaigns ... 1a
&5 b Membership dues 1b
gé ¢ Fundraisingevents ... 1c 90.
o8| d Related organizations ... 1d
4E| e Govemmentgrants (contributions) [te| 120,012,
gg £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
ag similar amounts not included above 1#]| 2261652,
Bal g n dIntines fa-11:$ 83,886.
88| 1 Total Addinestatf .o s | 2381754,
Business Code
g1 2a BUILDING RENTAL INCOME 647,920.] 647,920.
b
Eﬁl c
g q
[:]
a f Al other program service revenue
_ | g Total Addlines2af ... ... p| 647,920,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other SImilar aMOUNS) .. .. ... ......cccrervveerrrerecereonnennen | 1247838. 1,247,838,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P~
5  Royalties ........ccccovervcreerennes RO .
(i) Real {li) Personal

d Netrental incomeor (10ss) ................ccocoeveeeeneee P>
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ... | 1,192,095,
¢ Galnorfoss) ............ ~1,192,095.
d Net gain or (I085) ..o.oo.vooeeee oo e eemcr e » -1,192,095, -1,192,095,
8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ 90. of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
PartlV,line18 . . .,
b Less: direct expenses
¢ Net income or (foss) from fundraisingevents ... » 42,953. 42,953.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 a

b Less: direct expenses b

¢ Net income or (foss) from gaming activities ................. P>
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a

b Less: cost of goods sold b

L___c Netincome or {loss) from sales of inventory ............... |

Miscellanecus Revenue Businesas Code|

Other Revenue

11a
b
c
d All otherrevenue

12  TYotal revenue. Seeinstructions. .............ocoooviooii 3128370.f 647,920. 0.] 98,696.
B 0 Form 980 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010}

VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

FOUNDATION,

INC.

23-7442785 Page10

[Part IX [ Statement of Functional Expenses

Sesction 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.

Ad other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
Th, 8h, 8b, and 10b of Part Vill.

Total el?:)mnses

Program service
expenses

—(C)
Management and
__general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

1

2

3

10
1

Q@ =000 00

Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, ine 21
Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the US.SeePartiV,line22 . . ......
Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
SeePartV,lines15and16 . ...
Benefits paid toor formembers | ...
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ...
Compensation not Included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4358(f}(1)) and
persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salaries andwages .. ..............ccccc.o.c.
Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)
Other employee benefits
Payrolltaxes ... ...
Fees for services (non-employees):

Lobbying

Advertising and promotion
Office expenses

.........................................................

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Interest

Payments to affiliates ...
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
Insurance

Other expenses. itemize expanses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24f. if line
24f amount exceeds 10% of lie 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedulz 0.) ..

COLLEGE & COMMUNITY REL

1,716,781,

1,716,781.

215,772,

9,945,

86,493.

119,334,

106,944.

35,208,

56,338.

15,398.

66,099,

11,089.

35,172.

19,838.

50, 006.

15,203,

29,309,

5,494,

40,183,

7,327,

23,159.

9,497.

20,520.

20,520.

5,200,

5,200,

3,281,

3,291.

34,603.

34,603,

6,465,

6,465.

2,297,

2,297.

5,921.

5,921.

46,224.

46,224,

3,397.

3,397.

133,333,

133,333.

BOARD FUNCTIONS AND DEV

54,863,

54,863.

COMMUNITY RELATIONS
OTHER WRITE OFF EXPENSE
DONOR RECOGNITION EXPEN

42,755.

42,755.

14,611.

14,611,

13,375,

42.

13,333.

All other expenses

7,392,

3,892,

3,500.

Total functional expensas. Add lines 1 through 24f

2,590,032,

1,932,978.

474,160.

182,894.

Jointcosts. Check here - LI if following SOP

98-2 SASC 958-720). Complete this ling only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combinad educational campaign and fundraising
sollcitation

032010 12-21-10
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VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

23-7442785 page il

Form 990 (2010] FOUNDATION, INC.
| Part X ] Ealance Sheet

(A)
Beginning of year

(8)
End of year

Assets

Liabilities

Net Assets or Fund Balances l

Cash - non-interestbearing ... e

Savings and temporary cash investments

9,543,350.

9,025,330.

Pledges and grants receivable, net

2,165,811.

1,464,116,

Accountsreceivable, Ret . e

3,914.

&N |=

39,284.

N & LN -

Receivables from cument and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complate Part Il
of Schedule L

Receivables from cther disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c{9) voluntary
employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions)

.................................

7 Notes and loans receivable, net

8 Inventories forsalooruse .. ...

® Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ...

790,234.

QN

1,507,458,

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 4,464,907,
1,284,209.

3,225,217.

3,180,698,

b Less: accumulated depreciation

11 Investments - publicly traded securities

45,602,986.

1

51,957,711.

12 Investments - other securities. See Part [V, fine 11

12

13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

13

14 Intangble@ssets . ...

14

15 Otherassets.SeePartiV,line 11 ...

79,150,

15

73,516.

16 _ Total asgets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)

61,410,662,

16

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses

400,748,

17

67,248,113,
, 715,

18 Crantspayable ... ...

18

19 Deferredrevenue .. ..............

181,480,

19

371,568,

20 Tax-exempt bond fabilities

21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . ...

21

22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part )
of Schedule L

23 Secured martgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

25 Other liabilities, Complete Part X of Schedule D . .....ooooiivrcnciiiiniiinnnns

112,367,

76,194,

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 _._...........

694,595,

RIBRBIR

951,477,

Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> [Z] and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27 Unrestricted NEt @sselS | ... .. ........c.eoeiereieiie s

1,169,507,

6,968,031,

28 Temporarily restricted net assets

19,221,138,

28,022,313.

29 Permanently restricted net assets

40,325,422,

S|BIR

31,306,292,

Organizations that do not follow SFAS ii?, chm-:k here""b' Ii“l and
complete lines 30 through 34,
30 Capital stock or trust principal, or cument funds . .....cccooceriverrecccereennns

81 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ...

32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated incomse, or other funds

33 Totalnetassetsorfund balances ...

60,716,067,

66,296,636,

34 Total liabilittes and net assets/fund balances

61,410,662,

L(8|8|2|8

67,248,113,

032011 12-21-10

13451

13

101 746357 823100 2010.04041 VALENCIA

Form 990 (2010)

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 823100_1



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2010) FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785 Page12
I Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains & response to any question in this Part Xl .........cco.oooveeeenimnnnsene e sssss ez
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIL, COM (A), N8 12) __............occcesmeesecerssesresssssnsesorrsersssseereres o 1 3,128,370,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, CORIMA (A) N8 25) __.....c..ccoenummmermrsecrrrsesrenrsssmens s oesossssssss | 2 | 2,990,032,
3  Revenueless expenses, SUDIACL NG 2 OM UM T . .........o..ccccoororiosseemssseereeessesessssesereses s inss 3 538,338,
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 60,716,067,
§ Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in SCheAUIB O) ................ceuewrrecrsmmersssorscsisrioeio 5 5,042,231.
6__Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, ine 33, column (B)) | 6 66,296,636.
_ Financlal Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl ................ocoveiniiiiiine e i x]
. Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 880: ] cash X accrual D Cther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked *Other,® explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? | 20| | L
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ... 2b
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, ar compilation of its financial statements and selecticn of an independent accountant? ... 2c
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
d If "Yes® to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued ona
s%rate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In the Single Audit
ACtaNd OMB GICUII ATB3? | ... ssss st ass s ... | 28 X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the requwed audlt
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo guchaudits. ... .o 3b
Form 980 (2010)

032012 12-21-10
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SCHEDULE A . . . OME No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support ——2—0—1—0——
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}{3) organization or a section

Dopartment of the Treasury 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust. Opan to Public

Intemal Raveaue Service P> Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. LHSPWﬁOH

Namoe of the organization VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer Identiflcation number
FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

eason 1or Public an tatus (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b}{ 1KA}(i).

2 D A school described in section 170{b){1){A)ii). (Attach Schedule E)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b}{1}{A)iii)-

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b}{ 1{A}{iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in
section 170{b){ 1}{Al{iv). (Complete Part Il.)

e [ ]a federal, state, ar local govemment or govermnmental unit described in seotion 170{b)}(1HA)(v).

7 X1 an organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b}{ 1}{A}vi). (Complete Part il.)

sl ]a community trust described in section 170{b}{ 1}{A}(vi). (Complete Part L)

9 ] An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 508{a}(2). (Complete Part lil)

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 508{a}{(4).

11 [ an organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 508(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a1 Typel b lf! Typelll ¢ [ Type I - Functionally integrated d [ Type ili - Other

o[ By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons ather than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a}(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type [I, or Type Il
SUPPOING OFGANIZANON, CHOCK HS DOX ... o.eseooes vt esssos ottt s s s oo s Ol
9 Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i} A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and (fli) below, Yes | No
the goveming body of the supported organization? ... ..............omieenirnirre e seeeensens 11g(i)
(i) A family member of a person described i () ADOVE? | .. ... ... 11g(i)
(i) A 35% controlied entity of a person described in (Jor (i} above? ... . ... 11giti)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
f i "
(1) Name of supported (W EN e s e rgenat] (D1 you oty o, (AUE oo | o) Amauntof
organization (described on lines 1-9  |youerming document?| (i) of your support? 0 °’9*{5‘§e~§' tn the support
above or [RC section -
(see Instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
032021 12-21-10
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VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedulo A (Form 980 or 990-£7) 2010 FOUNDATION, INC- ] 23-7442785 page2
UPpo edule for Organizations Described in Sections -
{Complete only if you checked the box cn line 5,7, or 8 of Part | or if the organizaticn failed to qualify under Part [ll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part{ll.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (os fiscal year beginning in) - (a) 2008 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 {d) 2009 (e} 2010 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any *unusual grants.”) 9,439,483, 3,212,235, 3,336,506, 4,424,958, 2,381,754, 22,794,936,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpendedonits behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 9,439,483, 3,212,235, 3,336,506.] 4,42d,958.] 2,381,754.] 22,794,936,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govemmsntal unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on fine 11,
column (f)

8 Public Subtract line S from ina 4. 22,794,936,
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning (n) D> (a) 2006 (b} 2007 (c) 2008 {d) 2009 (e} 2010 (f} Total
7 Amounts from line 4 9,439,483, 3,212,235, 3,336,506, 4,424 958, 2,381,754, 22,794,936,

8 GCross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources ___ 1,261,580, 2,606,253, 1,588,127, 1,075,288, 1,247,838, 7,779,086,

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.) 118,620, 51,000. 169,620.

11 Total support. Add lines 7 tn'r.éh';';.li. '1'6 30,743,642,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, @c. (S88 INSUUCHONS) _..............coooocceeursrsenrrereereresessssressresoreceneee 12 | 5,249,738,

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth taxyearas a section 501(c)(3)

organization, Check this BOX ana SROP RBIO ... ioios e st e oo pl ]
§ﬁ|lon C. Computation of FuEﬁc Support Percenfage

14 Public support percentage for 2010 (ine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) B E T4.15 o
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Il I8 14 | .......c....cccoervcmrrscmsorcrsvrrsssrson 16 71.12 %
18a 33 1/3% support tast - 2010.If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Organization _.............ccccovieicinnns et s
b 33 1/3% support test - 2009.1f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supparted Organization ................c.oieireiirieeniniienses s e easnnnnnes »
17a 10°% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010.!f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances* test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization _______.....c.ccccoeemrverinnnrnnnns >
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.!f the crganization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .
18 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and seg instructions ...,
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Q32022
12-21-10
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 980-EZ) 2010 _ Page3
[Part i [Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 505(a
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |l. If the organization fails to
ualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lI.
Section A. Publie Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yoar beginning in) {a) 2008 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 {d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that Is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpendedonitsbehalf

8 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 recelved
from other than disqualified psraons that

excaad the greater of $5,000 o 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b . . .
8 Public support [

Section B. %otai gupport

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 {d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from mterest. ...........
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines 10aand 10b ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in fine 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon | . ... ...
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV) -oeeeveee
13 Total supportiacdiines 9, 10c, 11, ond 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 980 is for the arganization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here ... T, pC]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column {f) divided by tine 13, column () ..............coeceeriecn. 15 %
18 _Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part L tne 18 ..o 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (iine 1Cc, column (f) divided by line 13, column ()} 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2010, If the crganization did not check the box on line 14, and fine 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ............c....... >
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2009, i the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The crganization quaiifies as a publicly supported organization _ . ........ | 4 [:l
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions __....coweeics: > D_
032023 12-21-10 Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2010
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME No. 16450047

(Form 990, 990-EZ,

or 980-PF) > Attach to Form 9890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 20 1 0
Department of the Treasury
tnternal Rovenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785
Organization type(check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form $90 or 880-EZ X1 501 3 )(enter number) organization
[ 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[J 527 poitticat organization
Form 980-PF [ 501(c)a) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7). (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Speclal Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 930, 980-EZ, or 980-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and Il

Special Rules

[(X] Fora section 501 {c}3) organizaticn filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a){1) and 170(b)(1¥A)(vi), and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on (i) Form 980, Part Vill, iine 1h or (i) Form 880-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and il.

] Forasection 501 (S){7). (8), cr (10) arganization filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that received from any cne contributor, during the year,
aggregate contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and Iil.

[ For a secticn 501(cX7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 930 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not aggregate to more than $1,000.
f this box is checked, enter here tha total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, ete.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more duringthe year. ... ... » 3

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 980, 890-EZ, or 980-PF),
but it must answer *No® on Part IV, line 2 of its Form 980, or check the box on line H of its Form 980-EZ, or on line 2 of its Form 880-PF, to certify
that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 890-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890, 890-EZ, or 880-PF. Schedule B (Form 880, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2010)
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Schodule B (Form 850, 90-£2, or 830-PF) (2010)

Pagg 1 of 2 ofPartl

Name of organization
VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

FOUNDATION,

INC.

Employer identification number

23-7442785

Partl

Contributors (ses instructions)

(a)
No.

®
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate cantributions

(d)
Type of contribution

1

$ 200,000.

Person III

Payroll
Noncash [_]

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{a)
No.

)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 60,006.

Person x]

Payrol ]

Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part It if there
Is a nencash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 127,525.

cm—o—g W ewt  wr meo.

Person EK]
Payrol [ ]
Noncash D

{Complete Part Il if there
is & noncash contribution.)

(a)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Typo of contribution

—

$ 50,000.

Person Eil
Payrol [ ]

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 252,745.

Person IKI
Payroll [

Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part [l if there
Is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 100,000.

023452 12-23-10

13451101 746357 823100
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Person
Payroll |:]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part I} if there
is a noncash contribution.)

Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or QSO-FFi iioi'dj
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Schedule B (Form 980, 990-£2, or 850-PF) (2010) Page 2 of 2 offant

Name of organization Employer identification number
VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION, INC.

Part] Contributors (see instructions)

23-7442785

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

7

$ 52,000.

Person

Payroti [ ]

Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

- R dmmY AR s St e e &t @

$ 68,970.

Person
Payrol [_]
Noncash [ ]

(Complets Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

s 106,578.

2 mem W W am e ow o

Person III
Payrolt D

Noncash [ ].

(Complete Part li if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

(b}
Name, address, and 2IP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D

Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part |l if there
Is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payrol [ ]
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

()
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
@gregate contributions

(ch)
Type of contribution

023452 12-23-10

13451101 746357 823100
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Person [ _]
Payroll [:l
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

Schadule B (Form S80, 930-EZ, or 930-PF) (201 )
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Schigdulo B (Form 890, 980-EZ, or 890-PF) (2010)

of of Part ll

‘Name of organization
VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Employer identHication number

FOUNDATION, INC. 23~7442785
Partll Noncash Property (see instructions)
(a)
(c)

No. (1) (d)
from Description of noncash property given 2‘:: i‘:;:_:g:':::; Date received
Part}

$

(a)

(c)

No. {b) FMV (or estimate) () .
from Description of noncash property given {see Instructions) Date received
Partl

$

(a)

(c)

No. (b) FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given (see Instructions) Date received
Part |

$

(@

(c)

No. () (@
from Description of noncash property given f::: ::;:::ﬁ"f;:; Dato received
Part|

$

(a)

{c)

No. (b) (d)
from Description of noncash property given ':g ::;::i:u:nt:: Dato received
Part|

$

(@)

()

No. ' (b) {d)
from Description of noncash property given ‘(:::: l(::::ﬁn;a::; Date received
Part|

$

023453 12-23-10

13451101 746357 823100
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Schedula B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 890-PF)(2010) Page of of Part ll

‘Name of organization Employer Tdentification number
VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION, INC.

23-7442785

clusively rellgious, charitable, etc., individual ¢ ions to se c , OF organizations aggregating
more than 31 000 for the year, Complete columns (a) through (e) and the fol!owmg lme entry. For organizations completing
Part [ll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of

$1,000 or tass for the vear. (Enter this information once. See instructicns.)) P> $

{a) No.
lf’r:rtml (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift Is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transfereo’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to ) transferee
(a) No.
ggt“l (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift Is held
(@) Transfor of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
P art ‘ {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transfaror to transferee
{a) No.
g:rltnl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift Is hetd
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of trangferor to transferee
023454 12-23-10 Schedule B (Farm 980, 880-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)
22
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements —ha4n
{Form 890) > Complete if the organization answered "Yas," to Form 990, 20 1 0
Part IV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11, or 12 Open to Public
3&"&’“&25&‘@"%323” P> Attach to Form 990, D> See separate instructions. Inspaction
Name of the organization VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

[PartT] Organizations Matntalning Donor Advised Funds or Other Simllar Funds or Accounts. Complete it the
organization answered “Yes" to Form $80, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Doncr advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear . ... ...

2 Aggregate contributions to (duringyear) ......................

3 Aggregate grants from (duringyear) ...

4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear . . ... ... ........

§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the arganization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? | . ... Clves [Ino

8 Did the organization inform all grantees, doners, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used cnly

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the denor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

1 Puy e(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
] Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of cpen space
2 Complete lings 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation @asements .. ... .. s 2a
b Total acreage restricted by CoNServation @aseMeNtS ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) .. ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a historic structure

listed inthe National RegISter | ... ...t csensaes 2d

3 Number of conservation sasements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the crganization during the tax
year p»

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Doas the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements RhaldS? | ..o Clves [ 1no
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p>
7 Amount of expenses incumed in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year > $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170Mh)(4)(B}{)
and section 170(A}BII? ...................coovooiiiee e vtr bttt e as s b st et st et Clves Clno
9 InPart X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
Include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements. _ _ N
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 930, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organlzation elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for pubtic exhibition, educaticn, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XiV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for pubtlic exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i} Revenues included in Form 9380, Part Vill, line 1
(i} Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 {f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 880, Part VIIL @ T | . ...........c.cccooovovveiiievececvcesrsamssssasssssssasesssssssssssscssessesssons > s

b Assetsinciuded in FOME80, PamX . ... .. ————————————— >3
guaﬁsa For Paperwark Reducticn Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 950. Schedule D (Form 880) 2010
12-20-10

23
13451101 746357 823100 2010.04041 VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE 823100_1



VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785 Page2
[Part TN Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition d |:| L.oan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e |:| Other

c IZI Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XiV.
5 Ouring the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

1o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? r___l Yeos D No
- Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
OMFOMMBIO, PAIEX? e e e e Cves [lno
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:
€ BegiMNNGDAIBNCE . ... . e et et e e s
d AAHIONS UG RO YOI | . ... ..oeeoeieecerirerecreecanasses e sirssssssss s saassase st
e Distributions duringthe YEar .. . ..........coocoiieiree b
t ERdINDalance | ... e
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21? [_Ine

b |f "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
artV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 830, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year (b} Prior year (c) Two years back Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 40,325 422, 31,166,831, 32,740,068,
b Contributions . ..........ccovevmerenrccrrennenens 212,243, 171,744, 1,211,538,
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses 0. 8,990,803, -2,784,775,
d Grantsorscholarships ... ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms ... 9.231,372.
f Administrative expenses ............... 3,956,
g End of year balance . 31,306,292, 40,325,422, 31,166,831,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowmentp 100.00 %
¢ Termendowment P %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organizaticn that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(1) unrelated OFGRNIZANIONS . . e e et 3afi) X
(i) related organizations __ . 3afli) X
b If "Yes* to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ___..........coovimriiiricrrnneinns e 3b
4 Describa in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
I Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 880, Part X, line 10.
Description of investment (a) Cost or other (b} Cost or other (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
N D —— 2,788,246, 2,788,246,
b BUlINgS | ... ... 1,639,172.] 1,251,492. 387,680.
¢ Leasehold improvements ... ...
d EQUIPMENt ... oo eenrsnrirens 37,489. 32,717. 4,772.
0 Other........ccooeiiiiiiiiicriiaiiieioieneiaeeeeas
Total, Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column {d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fing 10(6)) ... ........cc. . p»| 3,180,698,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

032052
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VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785 Page3
[Part V[ investments - Other Securities. See Form 830, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financialderivatives .. ..............ccocooveriemrernenine.
(2) Closaly-held equity interests
(3) Other

A

(8)

(C)

(D)

(2]

(3]

(G)

(H)
0
Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 930, Part X, cal (B) lins 12.) B>
Part Vili| Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment type (b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

)
@
@)
4
(5)
18
(04}
8
()]
(10)
Total. (Col (b) must aqual Form 880, Part X, col (B) tine 13.) >
Part IX| Other Assets. See Form $90, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book value

(L))
—2
()]
(L]
{5)
—L8
()
(5]
©
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, COI(B) NG 15.) ..o, | 4
Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Descripticn of liability {b) Amount
— (1) Federalincometaxes __________
__ (@ LIABILITY TO TRUST BENEFICIARY 76,194.
—8
Q)]
—88
©)
@
8)
-
{10)
(11)
Total. (Colurnn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25.) ...
b0 25 Schedule D (Form £90) 2010
13451101 746357 823100 2010.04041 VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE 823100_1




VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION, INC.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 3 _ - __23-7442785 Paged
] Part XI i Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 930 to Audited Financlal Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 980, Part VHI, column (A), 8 12) ..o, 1 3,128,370.
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), i@ 25) ..o, 2 2,590,032.
3 Excess or {deficit) for the year. Subtract ine 2from e 1 .. ..........ccccooomvcmeereverneeseseens oo seeree 3 538,338,
4 Netunrealized gains {(08ses) OniNVeStMents .. 4 5,923,857,
5 Donated servicesanduseoffaciliios .. . .. ... 5
6 INVESIMENEBXDBNSES || .. sena et se s 6
7 Priorperiod @QIUSIMEALS | ... s e 7 -623,175.
8 Other(Describe in PAMXIVY) . s 8 -258,451.
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lineS 4 through B ... ..o oeereseiens 9 5,042,231,
10__Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements, Combinelines3and9..................... 10 . 5,580,569.
IPart 4[] | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retum
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ..., 1 9,147,017,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part Vill, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains oninvestments . ... 2al 5,923,857,
b Donated services and use Of faCiliies ....................cccooooovucevernsnnnrvecrcamnseeeinnnens 2b 345,281,
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . ... 2c
d Other (Describe i PARXIVY) . _........oooceeecoereenssssener e esnerees e | 2d -250,491.
@ AAINES2BHNOUGN 24 ... ..o sesee e eeeeeeeesesemes e e 20 ) 6,018,647,
3 SULLrACtINE 20 TOMIING 1 ... . oo iiiooioioioooeeeoeeeeeeeeeoneoseeoosseesseonese s esesseseses e e es e 3 | 3,128,370,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Viil, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 880, Part Vill, line7b .. . ... .. | 4a
b Other (Describe M PARXIV) ._........coooeevmrsmvresrsresssssssssssssssssssssssses s Lab
C A INESABANAAD ..ot oreess st oo s e eserees et eesee e ererees oo 4c 0.
5 __ Total revenus. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part L in@ 12.) ... oo 5 3,128,370,
l Part ?iﬂl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Retum
1 Total expenses and losses per audited finaNCial SEAEMENLS __..............cccocccoccccrererrosessssccererresssesrrsrss s 1| 2,943,273,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Ferm 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of faCHHIES __.................cc...oco.oomrremserscnssresssreere 2a 345,281,
b Prioryearadiustments | .. ... .. ... 2b
€ OHRBIIOSSES | .. ....ocooiiiiieeceiecnre e sbercsess et ns e s e b st nbesas s ensnenens 2c
d Other (Describe in PAtXIV)  ............ooooioeioeoeoeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeseosooeemmeeseeneeeeeese e | 2d 7,960,
© ADAINES2AIOUGN 20 ... ... eseese e sese oo srene e eee s eeeeees e eesren 20 353,241.
3 SUDtACENE 20 fOM NG T .. ..\ \\ioooioeeeo oo esoes e scsmsesesssmmssssssssessssssrsse e s 3| 2,590,032,
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, Iine 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses notincluded on Form 980, Part VIll, line7b .. ... ... 4a
b Other(Describe N ParkXIV) | . ... ..., [_4b
C AQAINGSAAANAAD ... .\ eeoemee oo oo ssees et e 4c 0.
................................................ 5 2,590,032,

§ Totale: ses. Add fines 3 and 4e. (This must equel Form 990, Part |, ling 18.)
| Part XIV| gupplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part X, line 8; Part Xl), lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART X, LINE 2: THE FOUNDATION IDENTIFIES AND EVALUATES UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITIONS, IF ANY, AND RECOGNIZES THE IMPACT OF UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS

FOR WHICH THERE IS A LESS THAN MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT PROBABILITY OF THE

POSITION BEING UPHELD WHEN REVIEWED BY THE RELEVANT TAXING AUTHORITY.

SUCH

POSITIONS ARE DEEMED TO BE UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS AND A CORRESPONDING

LIABILITY IS ESTABLISHED ON THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION.

THE

FOUNDATION HAS NOT RECOGNIZED A LIABILITY FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS. IF

THERE WERE AN UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFIT, THE FOUNDATION WOULD RECOGNIZE

032054
12-20-10
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VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785 Pages
I'mW]%uTaplemental Information (continued)

INTEREST ACCRUED RELATED TO UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS IN INTEREST EXPENSE

AND PENALTIES IN OPERATING EXPENSES. THE FOUNDATION'S REMAINING OPEN TAX

YEARS SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INCLUDE THE

YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2008 THROUGH 2010.

PART XI, LINE 8 - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

UNREALIZED GAINS ON FLORIDA PREPAID TUITION SCHOLARSHIP -273,243.
CHANGE IN VALUE OF SPLIT INTEREST AGREEMENTS 14,792.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 8 -258,451.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

CHANGE IN VALUE OF SPLIT INTEREST AGREEMENTS 22,752.
CHANGE IN VALUE OF PREPAID TUITION SCHOLARSHIPS -273,243.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D -250,491.

PART XIII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

CHANGE IN VALUE OF SPLIT INTEREST AGREEMENTS 7.960.

032055 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
12-20-10
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding |__OuBNo. 15450047
(Form 990 or 880-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 201“
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, To Publi
a:m:"’sm“ or if the organization enterad more than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a. ?P&ﬂ ‘I' ubrlc
Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ. > See separate instructions. nspection
Name of the crganization VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer idontification number
FOUNDATION, INC. ‘23-7442785
- Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 17, Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check &ll that apply.
a Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internst and email solicitations 1 | I:l Solicitation of government grants
c [ Phone solicitations -] ] Special fundraising events

d 3 inperson solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 880, Part Vil) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes Cwne
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

fi) Did v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual (1) Activity té%"gg&_lém (Iv) Gross receipts t!, z% mgﬂit‘eﬁ by) tgn()o%:w%‘cy‘)
i ivi ndraiser :
or entity (fundraiser) or control of, from activity listed in cor. (i) organization

Yes | No

Tl i >
3 List all states in which the organization Is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule @ (Form 380 or 980-EZ) 2010
032081 01-13-11
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VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

23-7442785 page2

Schedule G (Form 980 or 880-£2) 2010 FOUNDATION, INC.
[PartTl| Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 880, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 980-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c) Other events
Total ts
TAKE STOCK [CREW GOLF o are oy o
TN CHILDREN [TOURNAMENT 2 c‘;l )
° {event type) {event type) {total number) )
8|1 Grossrecelpts ..o 37,200. 25,310. 28.676. 91,186.
2 Less: Charitable contributions . ... . 90. 90.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) ........ 37,200. 25,310. 28,586. 91,096.
4 Cashprizes | ... ...
§ 5 Noncashprizes | ...
‘g 6 Rentfacilitycosts . . ...
g 7 Foodandbeverages ...
8 Entertainment . ...
9 Other direct expenses ... ... 1,214. 25,310. 21,619. 48,143.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column {d { 48,143 )
11_Net incom su . Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 42,953.
a aming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
) (b) Puli tabs/instant (d) Tota! gaming (add
- (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c)Cthergaming |, () through col. {c))
Qo
&
@
1 GroSSrEVeNUE .........cococeomeeieieizinseiniinienene:
P LT —
2
.% 3 Noncashprizes .. ...
g 4 Rentffacilitycosts | ...
5 Otherdirect expenses ............................
L Yes % [L_| Yes wll]yes %
6 Volunteer [abOr ..o No Clno Clno
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sin column (d) ..ot > )
__| 8 _Net gaming incoms summary. Combine line 1, column d, 8ndliNG 7__.....ococoosiosssscesssssissssssssssssinssssssssissiiocss | <
9 Enter the state{s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? ________..___......coccvvcrrerrnrrcnsnnensscsninses L_lves L_Ino
b f "No,” explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming !icenses revcked, suspended or terminated during the tax YEar? e L] ves LI No

b If "Yes," explain:

032082 01-13-11 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-€Z) 2010
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VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-£2) 2010 FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785 pages
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities With NONMEMBEIS? __...._..........occc..ovoseeeeesrererereesssseoessessesee s L1 Yes |j No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
£0 AAMINISter CRAMADIE GAMINGY ..............ccc.ooeceeeeers st sresosseesres e Clves [Ino
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
A The organization’S FACIIY .. ... .......cccooiemiioneeisiesrmmerrere e sssrass s sass estseressssseeas e sesetss e eesrecas e ese e seeseraes 13a %
B AR OUESIAR FROIMLY ... ..........oiieeeeiececee et ettt saeaes et a s e e a et ee et e e et s ea st s ense et 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the crganization's gammg/specxal events books and records:
Name p>
Address P
16a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ... ............ D Yes [:] No
b If "Yes,"” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P> $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
¢ If *Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name

Address P

18 Gaming manager information:

Name p

Gaming manager compensation p- $

Description of services provided P>

:l Director/officer D Employee L__| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a ls the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the State GAMIRG HCBNSET | | .. .. ... ssssiassessest b essasssas st snsebss et s bessanssasaassessssnsssnsassronn
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
arganization's own exempt activities during the tax year p- $
m Supplemental Information. Compilete this part to provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 2b, columns (i) and (v}, and Part lll,
lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Cves [Tlne

032083 01-13-11 30 Schedule G {(Form 920 or $90-E2) 2010
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SCHEDULE 1 OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, .Y .
Governments, and individuals in the United States 20 1 0
Department of the Treasury Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22, Open to Public
tntemal Revenuo Service P Attach to Form 890. Inspection
Name of the organizaton VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

| Partl | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
Criteria USed t0 AWEIC the TANtS O ASSISIANCE? ... ¢cccccoeeeosseessessesssssossessessseessses e sess et s ses e seese s eres s esstsess st e oo Xlves [Ino
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds In the United States.
Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered *Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, fine 21, for any

recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box if no one recipient received more than $5,000. Part It can be dulg’llicated if additional space isneeded .......................... » 1
1 (a) Name and address of organization {b) EIN {c) IRC section (d) Amount of | (e) Amount of valuationw °fk' {g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or govemment if applicable cash grant non-cash EMV (hraoisau h non-cash assistance or assistance
assistance ,oapm epr) *

DIOCESE OF ORLANDO
50 B, ROBINSON STREET, STE, G
ORLANDO, PL 32801 20-0653887 PB01(C)(3) 6,000, 0. [BTUDENT SCHOLARSHIPS

UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
4000 CENTRAL FLORIDA BLVD,
ORLANDO, FL 32816 59-2924021 [EGOVERNMENT 9,696, 0. [STUDENT SCHOLARSHIPS

VALENCIA COLLEGE
PO BOX 3028
ORLANDO, FL 32802 59-1216316 |BOVERNMEBNT 1,507,650, 0. STUDENT SCHOLARSHIPS

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and govemment organizations T 3.
3 _Entertotal numberof other organiZations .. ... ..o 0.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule | (Form 290) (2010)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 980) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P> Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 980,
Department of the Treasury Part WV, line 23.
Internal Revenua Ssrvice P> Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

[Part 1] Questions Regarding Compensation

ta Check the appropriate box(es) if the crganization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 890,
Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, Complete Part |l to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel I:' Housing allowance cr residence for personal use
Trave! for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discreticnary spending account [ personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No," complete Part 1l to explain

2 Did the crganization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by ali officers, directors,
trustess, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the crganization uses to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Directer. Check all that apply.
Compensation committee D Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant IX' Compensation survey or study
@ Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the ysar, did any person fisted in Form 830, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization?
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If *Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the appticable amounts for each item in Part lil.

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c}{4) organizations must comp!lete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization?
b Any related organization?
If *Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Il
6 For persons listed in Form 980, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of:
a The organization?
b Any related organization? ..o s rteren s
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Il
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines § and 67 if *Yes," describe in Part Il
8 Were any amounts reported In Form 930, Part ViI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes," describe in Part lil
9 If “Yes® to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described In

Regulations section 53.4958-8(¢)? ............

...................................................................................................

Yes

No

ib

&8

NINtN

gle

NIN

6b

b L]

7

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 980) 2010

032111
12-21-10
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VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010 FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785 Page2
Part It | Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employess, and Highest Compsansated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individua! whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation fram the organization on row () and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ij).
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part Vil

Note. The sum of columns (B){)-{ii) must equal the applicable column (D) or column (E) amounts on Form 230, Part ViI, line 1a.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation {C} (D) (E)} (F)
0e () Bonss & i) O Retirement and Nontaxable Total of columns Compensation
ase nus er A
(A) Name compensation incentive reportable 22:;::;32: benefits B0 regg:necglgrair:or
compensation compensation Form 980-E2

i) 81,186. 0. 15,474. 20,405, 0. 117,065. 0.

1 GERALDINE GALLAGHER (ii) 81,186. Q. 3,400. 12,905. 0. 97,491. 0.
U]
2 (i)
(i}
3 (i)
0]
4 (i)
@M
5 (i)
U]
[ {ii)
0]
7 [{[}]
U]
8 (i
0]
g (i)
(i}
10 (i)
0]
11 (i)
0]
12 {ii)
0]
13 (i}
0]
14 {if)
(i)
15 {it)
0]
16 (i)

Schedule J (Form 980) 2010

032112 12-21-10 34



SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No. 18450047

2010

(Form 890)

P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes® on Form

Department of the Treasury 990, Part |V, lines 29 or 30. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Servico

P Attach to Form £90.

Inspection

Name of the organzation  VALENC1A COMMUNLITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

Employer identification number

]FaFfI | Types of Property

- b
- OO0 OONOON LN

Py
[~ 3y ']

—h b
[T

(a) (b)

[items contributed| Form 990, Part Vill, line 19

(c) {d)
Check if Number of Noncash centribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or {  amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

Books and publications _..........................

Ciothing and household goods

Cars and other vehicles

Boatsandplanes . .. ...

Intellectual property _.........

Securities - Publicly traded | | |

Securitles - Clossly held stock

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures

Qualified conservation contribution - Gther

Real estate - Residential

Real estate - Commercial

Real estate - Other

.....................

Taxidermy

Archeological artifacts

Other » (ADMIN SUPPLIE) | X 0 83,886. ICOST OF DONATED PROP

Other P> ( )

Cther P ( )

Other P> ( )

BRENBRRBREBISIS

8

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 20

During the year, did the crganization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that it must hold for

at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt purposes for

the entire ROKIING PEROUT ... .. ...t eneres e resseceseteebsat et sebsseess e s emscntsestosrs s bass b sen
If "Yes," describe the arangement in Part Il.

Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions?
Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMMIIBULIONST | ittt ettt sa et ettt st ra s s eee ket s as b Ra et b sk s ase R e o cReebe st s et R et e on
if "Yes," describe in Part Il

If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a} is checked,

describe in Part |l

Yes

No

31

LHA

032141

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Ferm 990,
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 980 or 990-EZ _2_0_1_0_

(Form 990 or 880-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific guestions on
Form 990 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information. Opon to Public
il bl P Attach to Form 890 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TRAINING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IN CENTRAL FLORIDA THROUGH THE

SUPPORT OF SCHOLARSHIPS, TEACHING CHAIRS, PROGRAMS AND BUILDINGS FOR

VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO

REVIEW FORM 990. THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE CEQO AND CFO AND A COPY IS

EMAILED TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE ORGANIZATION REGULARLY AND

CONSISTENTLY MONITORS AND ENFORCES COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY BY DISTRIBUTING THE POLICY FOR REVIEW TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ANNUALLY. EACH MEMBER COMPLETES AN INDIVIDUAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST

STATEMENT THAT IS REVIEWED BY THE CEQO AND, IF NEEDED, THE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE. BOARD MEMBERS ARE NOT ELIGIBLE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY PROPOSAL

REQUESTS FOR SERVICES SUCH AS INVESTMENTS, AUDITING, ETC. IF A CONFLICT

ARISES, THEN THAT MEMBER NOTES THEIR CONFLICT AND DOES NOT PARTICIPATE IN

ANY DISCUSSION AND/OR VOTE. IF NECESSARY, A BOARD MEMBER MAY BE REQUIRED

TO RESIGN.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A: THE COMPENSATION OF THE

FOUNDATION'S PRINCIPAL OFFICER IS INITIALLY DETERMINED BY THE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE THAT INCLUDES A REVIEW OF REQUESTED COMPENSATION RECOMMENDATIONS

FROM THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. A REVIEW OF INDUSTRY COMPARABLE COMPENSATION

BASED ON POSITION IS ALSO USED TO GUIDE COMPENSATION RANGE. THE FINAL

COMPENSATION AMOUNT IS APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND THE
%GI;IZA" For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 880-EZ. Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) (2010)
01-24-11
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Schedule O (Form S90 or 830-E£7) (2010 Page 2
Name of the crganization VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785

PRESIDENT OF VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE MADE

AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST AS WELL AS THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE

AND ON GUIDESTAR.COM

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

NET UNREALIZED GAINS ON INVESTMENTS: 5,923,857,
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS: -623,175.
UNREALIZED GAINS ON FLORIDA PREPAID TUITION SCHOLARSHIP -273,243.
CHANGE IN VALUE OF SPLIT INTEREST AGREEMENTS 14,732,
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5 5,042,231,

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

ORGANIZATION'S OVERSIGHT PROCESS

NO CHANGES HAVE BEEN MADE FROM PRIOR YEARS REGARDING THE OVERSIGHT

PROCESS OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DURING THE TAX YEAR.

e, Schedute O {Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2010)
37
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SCHEDULER

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 2010
(Form 990) P Complete If the organization answered “Yes* to Form 890, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 38, or 37. Open to Public
ﬁ“';‘“’i Rovense Servise P> Attach to Form 890. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number

FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785
Part| Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 33.)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity

Partll Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part 1V, line 34 because it had one or more related tax-exempt
organizations during the tax year.)
{a) (b) (c) () {e) 0 m(g)m -
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domiclie (state or Exempt Code | Public charity Direct controliing controfisd
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
501(c)3) Yes | No
VALENCIA COLLEGE
190 S ORANGE AVENUE
ORLANDO, FL 32801 EDUCATION PLORIDA [ROVERNMENT X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule R (Form 990) 2010

032181
12-21-10  LHA
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VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Scheduls R (Form 990) 2010 FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785  pages

PartV  Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35a, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts 1, Hl, or {V of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage In any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV? _
a Receipt of (i) interest (if) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from @ controlBd BMMRY ..................cooooiiiimi it s 1a X
b Gift, grant, Or Capital CONTDULION 0 GNEF OFGANIZANOMSE) ... ..........ooocceossseeoroesesorsseeerses oo eser s s 88588585855 a0 00 1b X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from other organizations) ... ) 1¢ X_
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for other organization(s) ..._...........cccocviiimiiiiinnnrsnn e id X
@ Loans or10an quarantees by OHEr OMGANKZALIONE) ___......................cooerwervsemsasrseesssssssescessessssmsssssserasass s sessassass assssssssmssssssecs e e e s eeeee e et 10 X
f Sale Of SSEES t0 OtNEI ONGANIZAHON(E) ... .. .. .. oo oeooeeeeeeeeesseoeesessessesesesasessssssessesseckosebesss e baosteesses s eee 08 48581 E Ao Ro e e d AR R0 0SSR 8 81100 o it X
G PUICHASE OF ASSES fTOM ONEr OIGANMZANION) _.__...........oss.eooseoesseeessses oo ssss 1118055525555 S 1 1 X
D OEXCNENGO OF @SSES o oo e eeeeeensssennen h X
i Lease of faciiities, equipment, or other assets t0 Oter OFGAMIZALION{S) ..............coceeeermecriiiiencieninrs st s bbb s s s e ul X
j Lease of facilties, GQUIPTIENE, OF OHNEF ASSELS FOM OHTER OIGANZAHON(E) ... s o5 1 X
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for other organization(s) 1k X
1 Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by other crganization(s) 1 X
m Sharing of facilities, GQUIDMENt, MAING SIS, OF GINET SSEES . _..........c...cccccccvessusssssseessssssses e sssseessess o 8888s 858 e st m X
1 SRANNG Of PaIS EMPIOYES o eeeeeeeeeetoeooisiesieasamsses eSS SRR R AR 18R AR n X
o Reimbursement paid to other organization for expenses 10 | X
p Relmbursement paid by other organization for expenses 1p X
Q Other transfer Of CaSh OF PrOPEHY t0 OHIEr OIGANZAON(S) .....................c.ccessseeresssssessessesessseserssmssse 11455585 2R AR 19 X
r Other transfer of cash or property from other organization(s) Ir X
2 (f the answer to any of the above is "Yes," ses the instructions for information on who must complete this lins, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(a) o (b) (c) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (@) amount involved
(1) VALENCIA COLLEGE I 647,920 .b?AIR MARKET VALUE
{23 VALENCIA COLLEGE (0) 1,677,553 .IFAIR MARKET VALUE
(3)
(49)
(5)
(.
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VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 FOUNDATION, INC. 23-7442785 Ppages
pplemental information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).
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